## PIRTON SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB Minutes of a Meeting on Tuesday 24<sup>th</sup> May 2022, at 7.30pm at the Club House

**Present:** S Smith – Chairman

J Brooks E Kewell S Maple A Scott R Scott

**ACTION** 

1	Apologies	
	Apologies	
	Rosemary Manders	
2	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed and signed.	
3	Matters Arising	
	None.	
4	Finance	
	The current Income-Expenditure statement was circulated, showing a profit for the year from 1st April of £1,970 (although this includes Cricket Club affiliation fees of £800, discussed below). In general, the accounts were healthy and recent openings had been well supported.  Balances:  Bank current account: £60,459.08 Cash float: £ 985.00 Till: £ 125.10 Total Cash £61,569.18 Debtors: £ 1,960.00 (inc.cricket club) The cricket club treasurer, David Saunders, had e-mailed to say that the cricket club were not in a position to pay the annual affiliation fee of £800, although the cricket club rep Richard Scott was not aware of the e-mail and thought that the Chairman Richard Easterbrook was also unaware of its contents. RS said he would discuss the matter with Mr Easterbrook and the PSSC Committee will reconsider the matter at the next PSSC meeting.	
5	Bar  JB had carried out a mini stocktake to see what orders to place:  Yardbird: stock 1.25 barrels, 2 ordered  St.Edmunds – not available  Jubilee Ale 1-2 barrels to be ordered  Moretti: stock 1.25 barrels, 2 ordered  Stella: stock 2.5 barrels. 0 ordered  The IPA barrel had still to be collected by Greene King.	
	Cellar services will be in contact shortly to arrange changes to the fonts and the East Coast IPA promotion. It was recommended that we sell the existing IPA font on E-Bay.	
	Bar Staff: Friday night opening had been very popular, so Committee members will try to cover this until students are available at the end of June or thereabouts.  Wine: AS will top up the stock this week.	
	If we have enough staff we will use the outside bar for the Jubilee event. We will also sell jugs of cocktails and hot snacks from the hatch. Some barrels will be reserved for the party on 04/06.	AS JB

6	Bookings and Events	
	Jubilee Event - The music was all in hand. (Cash of £350 was paid for the bands). Signs for no barbecues on the grass need to be put out on the day. A marquee will be erected if possible.  Outside bunting will be put up on the morning of 02/06 (before the Joycare event).  D.Saunders' Leaving Do – SS will approach Alison Smither for advice on this. Cricket	
	club also to come up with suggestions	
	Bookings - Candlelight Picnic pencilled in for 03.09.22	
7	Parish Council	
	Containers need to be installed before the Autumn.	
	SS trying to get a price for a base to be installed next to the play area for a 20' container.	SS
	Prices to be obtained for the 2 x 40' containers, so that the PPC can approve expenditure at their June Meeting.	SM
	The PPC will tackle the ditches again, but not until the Autumn to avoid any damage to wildlife. The rabbits are not too bad at present, although local landowners should be reminded again of their responsibilities.	
8	Maintenance	
	Nothing major to report.	
9	Any Other Business	
	The application for Planning Permission for the new pavilion should be submitted within weeks.	
10	Date of Next Meeting	
	Monday, 20 <sup>th</sup> June 2022	

Chairman

## Addresses:

Steve Smith - <u>chairman@pirtonssc.c.uk</u>
John Brooks - <u>johnbrooks@hotmail.co.uk</u>
Lizzie Kewell - <u>lizzie.viney@gmail.com</u>
Rosemary Manders - <u>r.manders49@gmail.com</u>
Simon Maple - <u>smaple16@gmail.com</u>
Alan Scott - <u>alan@the-familyscott.com</u>
Richard Scott - <u>rpscott68@gmail.com</u>